





The only way to get rid of temptation is to yield to it." (Oscar Wilde) The role temptation plays

**Comment [BH9]:** A very different approach to an intro paragraph. However, the writer demonstrates an understanding of his/her field through this.

**Comment [BH10]:** Personal

**Comment [BH11]:** Even working at a pub (not to mention raising a child) can work in your favour!

